Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2006 2:10 PM
To: Melinda Watts

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 060142 and 060167
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Melinda, I had a chance ﬁnally to! study both of these filings. I will make the changes you requested. I will

Kay CMP
=G
From: Kay Flynn. _
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2006 9:38 AM CTR ..
To: Melinda Watts ECR :
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 060142 and 060167 S a——
. : "GCL
Thanks, Melinda. We will make all cojrrections SPE
Kay RCA __
SCR
From: Melinda Watts SGA

Sent: Thursday, March:30, 2006 9:32 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Kay,

 SEC ‘l': v'
o+ kim .

Since Docket No. 060167-TP involves the transfer of both CLEC and IXC customers the docket title should be

changed to the followmg (the additional Ianguage isin 1tahcs)

Joint petition of Sprint Communlcatlons Company, Limited Partnership.and Sprint Long Distance, Inc. for waiver of
Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C,, Local, Local Toll or Toli Provider Selection to allow transfer of certain Sprint Communications

Company, L1m1ted Partnershlp local and long distance customers to Sprint Long Distance, Inc.

Thanks, s e &
o Had

._ 8 3
Melinda o oz
= B 2

. = =
“rom: Melinda Watts - = g §
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2006 5:28 PM z oy O
fo: Kay Fymn i~
subject: Docket Nos. 060142 and 060167 2;:3 P B
[ : t.

ay,

I have reviewed the ﬁhngs for the above dockets, and it appears that the docket characteristics are reversed or

ncorrect. I will explain.

As it stands, the suffixes for the dockets are -TP for 060142 and ’-’_EI’X‘:for 060167. Docket 060142 is for transfer of
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long distance customers only, so it should be 060142-TL. The first paragraph of the petition references Sprint's local
service terrxtory, but only because the long distance customers in those areas are affected by this transfer. Docket
060167 is for transfer of both local (CLEC) and long distance customers, and it should be 060167-TP.

The company codes associated with each docket are also incorrect. The current assignment is as follows:

060142 060167

TGO57 1X045
TI793 TX866

TKO001

TX045

TX866

They should be:

060142 060167
TI793 TX045
TKO001 TX866
TI793
TK001
Thanks.

Melinda
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